

COVINGTON TOWNSHIP  
Board of Supervisors  
Regular Monthly Meeting  
AGENDA  
August 9, 2021

Pledge of Allegiance

Call to Order: \_\_\_\_\_ @ 7:00PM

Public Comments on Agenda Items only. All other public comments will be taken at the end of the meeting.

-Secretary's Report: Approval of July 12, 2021, Regular Monthly Meeting minutes.

Motion \_\_\_\_\_ 2<sup>nd</sup> \_\_\_\_\_ All in \_\_\_\_\_

-Treasurer's Report: See Report (as per Act 65 2021 Agenda items changed)

Motion \_\_\_\_\_ 2<sup>nd</sup> \_\_\_\_\_ All in \_\_\_\_\_

Deposit Report: See Report Motion \_\_\_\_\_ 2<sup>nd</sup> \_\_\_\_\_ All in \_\_\_\_\_

Bills List: See Report Motion \_\_\_\_\_ 2<sup>nd</sup> \_\_\_\_\_ All in \_\_\_\_\_

Real Estate Transfer Report: Motion \_\_\_\_\_ 2<sup>nd</sup> \_\_\_\_\_ All in \_\_\_\_\_

-Payroll/Employee Hours: See Report Motion \_\_\_\_\_ 2<sup>nd</sup> \_\_\_\_\_ All in \_\_\_\_\_

-Road Master Report: DSA on Wilson Road, pipe for Hilfiger Road has been delivered and guys are working on getting that done. Mowing along township roads.

-Zoning Report: Zoning Permits & Violations – No Report  
Building Permits – No Report  
Sewer Permits – No Report

**-OLD BUSINESS:**

- Gardner property – nothing has been done. Donna has contacted solicitor to proceed further.
- Information on replacing sign – putting something near the fence, if wanting electric sign, puts it into a whole different permit application. Asked about what that would entail – no response was given yet.
- Old 550 ready to go up for BID.
- Staiman has been contacted, they have been here. Will be bringing dumpster for small stuff and getting in contact when they will be coming to pick up larger stuff.

**-NEW BUSINESS:**

- New Act 65 goes into effect on August 29. (Did confirm with PSATS & PA) Act is regarding Right to Know and Agenda. Agenda is to be posted at least 24 hours prior to meeting on website, and meeting location. If an item is not listed on the agenda – it cannot be discussed. Added a new agenda item to agenda – once on and added, a motion to pass will now be required to add items to agenda.

- Residents asked about putting in an ordinance allowing the use of UTV/ATV on Township roads. There is no ordinance stating it is okay or it isn't okay.
- Gutter Quotes –
- Audit completed – no findings, all is good. Have final paperwork for supervisors to sign
- Liquid Fuels Audit – no findings, all is good. Completed 8/4/21
- Culligan water system – has not worked properly since 2014. Quote to have system replaced OR rent.
- Discussion on roof coating on original garage

**-NEW AGENDA ITEMS:**

- \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_
- \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_
- \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_
- \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

Motion \_\_\_\_\_ 2<sup>nd</sup> \_\_\_\_\_ All in \_\_\_\_\_

**-Information/Announcements**

- Next Township meeting September 13, 2021
- TCATO Convention Thursday October 7, 2021

**-Public Comments:** \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_\_\_

Meeting Adjourn: Time: \_\_\_\_\_ By: \_\_\_\_\_

*The meeting of the Covington Township Board of Supervisors may be electronically recorded and will be maintained as part of the record of the meeting until the minutes are transcribed and approved by the Board. The tapes are for the use of transcribing minutes only.*